
State of Florida 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 6,2004 
All Parties and Interested Persons 
Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
DOCKET NO. 03 1072-TL- Petition of CLEC Coalition [AT&T Communications of 
the Southern States, LLC, DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications 
Company, 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc., MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services, LLC, and MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc., and Network Telephone 
Corporation] for development of a process to evaluate BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc.'s compliance with the 50/50 plan, a portion of the Change Management Process. 

& 

There will be an informal meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following time 
and place: 

Tuesday, October 12,2004, at 10:30 a.m. E.S,T. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 262, Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the issues involved in this docket. We will also 
discuss any procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested persons are invited to 
attend. 

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 
414-1707 or Suncom 994-1707 at the date and time specified above. 
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If you have any questions about this meeting, please call Felicia Banks at (850) 413-6191 
or John Duffey at (850) 413-6828. 
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GcL ---- Office of the General Counsel (Susac) 
OPC Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
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cc: Division of Competitive Services and Enforcement (Duffey, Vinson, T. Coston) 
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